VILLAGE OF SUGAR GROVE
BOARD REPORT

TO: VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: ANTHONY SPECIALE, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
BRAD MERKEL, DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION: POLICE FACILITY FENCING
AGENDA: MARCH 1, 2022 REGULAR BOARD MEETING
DATE: FEBRUARY 17, 2022

ISSUE
Should the Village Board discuss the Police Facility Fencing Installation.

DISCUSSION

The Current Police Facility Squad Parking Lot is not fenced in, during the mid-year
Budget Projections discussions the Village Board directed staff to explore options of
installing a fence and gate on the south side of the Police Facility. Staff has reached out
to the contractor that installed the security fence and gates at the adjoining well 9 site to
obtain cost estimates and basic design. Below are the cost estimates received by staff.
Staff also checked with Community Development and a variance will be required to
construct a 6’ tall fence along Municipal Dr.

Fence & Gates $95,880.00

Electrical and Security Equipment $24,00.00

Piers $7,000.00 each staff estimates 2
Total Estimated Cost $121,280.00

COST

During the Mid-Year Budget update staff estimated the cost of the fence installation
between $100,000-$125,000.
RECOMMENDATION

The Village Board direct staff on the fence project design, pier quantity and locations
and potential bidding for construction.
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